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Carina Hall

From: Loyd, Travis <loydtz@scps.k12.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 9:32 AM
To: Carina Hall
Subject: RE: Seminole SB #25260039B-TL__RE:  "End Date" for contract "23-P00087/FH: Fire Extinguisher and 

Range Hood Fire Suppression System Inspection, Repair and Certification" with Thompson Safety, 
LLC

Good morning, 
                We use the signed ITB document and our PO as the signed contract. I believe I provided you the 
signed ITB. Please let me know if I didn�t and you need a copy. 

Thank you, 
Travis Loyd 

Procurement Agent II 
Seminole County Public Schools 
400 E. Lake Mary Blvd. 
Sanford, FL 32773 
P 407.320.0375 

 

From: Carina Hall <CHall@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 11:30 AM 
To: Loyd, Travis <loydtz@scps.k12.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Seminole SB #25260039B-TL__RE: "End Date" for contract "23-P00087/FH: Fire Extinguisher and Range 
Hood Fire Suppression System Inspection, Repair and Certification" with Thompson Safety, LLC 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Seminole County Public Schools. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe! 

Good morning, 

Could you send me the signed contract from Thompson? 

Thank you, 

VtÜ|Çt XA [tÄÄ 
Finance Specialist
Hernando County Facilities 
1525 E. Jefferson St. 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
(ph.) 352-754-4029 

From: Loyd, Travis <loydtz@scps.k12.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 11:28 AM 
To: Carina Hall <CHall@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Seminole SB #25260039B-TL__RE: "End Date" for contract "23-P00087/FH: Fire Extinguisher and Range 
Hood Fire Suppression System Inspection, Repair and Certification" with Thompson Safety, LLC 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

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




